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Pfedmét Potvrzeni Objednévky

Qdesr’iat mew-53W 5: :
Adresét

Datum 2024-01-02 14:40

From: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:07 PM
To:

Subject: E: 0 je névka

Dobryii den,

Dékujeme a potvrzufieme vafii objednévku.

S pozdravem

—mmmm.o.

Confidentiai ~ Comany Propfietary

From:

Sent: .

To: RCZE Office <offic radiometer.cz>

Subject: Objednévka

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organizafion. Use caution when opening.

Dobrv den,

Prosim o potvrzenipi‘ijetr'objednévky.

Dékuji,

S pozdravem

Fakultni nemocnice Hradec Kra'lové

Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky
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Sokoiské 581, 500 05 Hradec Kréloté

Is emal may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that thecontent of this email constitutes an offerto enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that theforegoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.
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